## The Wife I Picked Up Is Too Chapter Chapter 279

Chapter 279: Jumped Down and Was Saved?

Translator: Henyee Translations Editor: Henyee Translations

Ten minutes later, the student attendance register was finished. After checking it, Feng Qing stood up and said, "Chief Shen, I've finished doing the register!"

Shen Suying, who was sitting on the chair and drinking tea, almost scalded her mouth. She hurriedly went over and examined it as she said, "There's so much content. You finished it so quickly?"

Feng Qing did not speak. She carried her pink school bag and was about to leave, but Shen Suying held her back. "What's the rush? You can only leave after I finish checking and there are no mistakes."

Feng Qing's expression turned cold, and her beautiful eyes were filled with impatience. Her fingers that were holding her phone moved slightly, and she quickly wrote a message and sent it.

Although her vision had recovered, she had been in a blind state for many years and had long been used to typing messages in a blind manner. Moreover, her blind hitting speed and accuracy were very high, so she deliberately maintained it.

The sun set in the west, and the sky darkened. The Evening Star appeared on the horizon. Those who were attentive would discover that there was a small black dot beside the Evening Star, and it was rapidly enlarging.

As the small black dot enlarged, the sound of the helicopter's rotors turning at high speed sounded. Everyone subconsciously looked out of the window and saw a black helicopter hovering outside the office building.

As the window was not closed, a huge wind blew into the office, causing the documents and information in the office to fly everywhere. Shen Suying had never seen such a scene before. Looking at the aggressive helicopter, she hugged her head and hid under the desk in fear.

At this moment, Feng Qing ran to the window with her pink school bag on her back. She jumped out of the window while everyone was dumbfounded.

Shen Suying was shocked. "Student Feng Qing, what are you doing?!"

Unfortunately, her voice was too weak and was swallowed by the sound of the propeller. The teachers and students in the office building were collectively shocked. This kind of scene was only seen in movies and dramas, and the scene of Feng Qing jumping out of the window made many timid teachers faint on the spot.

Shen Suying's office was on the seventh floor. Feng Qing jumped down from the seventh floor. No one believed that she could live, much less understand why she jumped off the building.

The next second, everyone was stunned again. The helicopter slowly rose and a cold and handsome man appeared on the ladder hanging down from the cabin. The man held the ladder in one hand and Feng Qing in the other. The two of them hung on the ladder and disappeared into the horizon.

The helicopter disappeared completely, and everyone recovered from their shock. If not for the scattered papers, they would have thought that everything that had happened was an illusion!

"Chief Shen, what happened just now? Student Feng Qing jumped out of the window and was saved?" The vice chief said incoherently.

Shen Suying tidied her clothes and hair and said with a confused look, "You're asking me, who should I ask?"

The other colleagues said thoughtfully, "I think the helicopter is here to pick Student Feng Qing up. They must have something urgent, but isn't Student Feng Qing a special student? How does she know someone who has a helicopter?"

Hearing his words, Shen Suying started to think too. However, after thinking for a long time, she did not understand. The wind was so strong just now that she could not open her eyes. She did not see clearly what the man holding Feng Qing looked like.

\_

Changxing Stadium was filled with people. Magnesium lights, spotlights, and special effects lights were shining together. On the stage, Li Shaoqun was sweating profusely as he sang with all his might. The audience was conquered by his singing and shook their glow sticks to cheer for him.

The concert had been going on for 15 minutes, but Feng Qing had yet to arrive. Li Shaoqun could only sing three songs in a row. When the fourth song was over, the atmosphere was almost to the max. It was time for Feng Qing to sing with him.

"Thank you. I'll go change my clothes. Please wait a moment!" Li Shaoqun bowed and left the stage after singing the fourth song.

As soon as he reached backstage, he turned off the microphone and hurriedly looked towards the dressing room. The executive director broke out in cold sweat and said, "Young Master Li, you can only change the fifth song to your solo. Miss Siren hasn't arrived yet, and we can't contact her."

"No, according to the program list given to the audience, the fifth song is a duet between the two of them. If it is changed to a solo song, the audience will probably boo at it. I don't dare to imagine a scene where 80,000 people boo at it.." The executive director retorted.